MID-VALLEY SPECIAL
EDUCATION COOPERATIVE

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative
Dr. Carla Cumblad, Executive Director

1304 Ronzheimer Avenue

St. Charles, IL 60174

Phone: 630-513-4400

Fax: 630-513-8525

MEMO TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

As per Board Policy 2-250, and in accordance with the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140,

Executive Advisory Board

Sue Caddy
Director of Business & Human Resources

October 31, 2012

FEE FOR REPRODUCING DOCUMENTS

the Freedom of Information Act Officer appointed by the public body must set the fee for reproducing

black and white copies for requestors under the act. According to the law, the fee may not exceed $.15 per

black and white page, and may only be charged for copies after the first 50.

In accordance with the Board policy and in compliance with the law, | recommend the Board approve the
fee of $.15 per page for each page after the first 50 that is reproduced and made available to requestors in

compliance with the Freedom of Information Act.



